
4/1 UNION STREET 

July 9, 1958 

Mr. Archer Wheatley, Attorney 
McAdams Trust Building 
Jonesboro, Arkansas 

Dear Mr. Wheatley: 

The alley immediately west of Flint Street, between Oak and Cherry, 
has no utility lines within the right of way at the present time. 

So far as we can see, there would be no reason to preserve a right 
of way for future use since utility service is available on both Oak 
and Cherry. 

Thank you for calling this matter to our attention. 

Sincerely yours, 

Assistant to the Manager 
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